Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 2:20 PM
To: ‘James M. Hanlon'

Subject: RE: 2607 Myrtle St. Oakland
Attachments: R0O292_Signed Well Suvey Forms.pdf
James,

Here are the singed forms. The state form is new, may be related to the new well regulations.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: James M. Hanlon [mailto:jhanlon@tecaccutite.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2016 10:44 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: 2607 Myrtle St. Oakland

Hi, Mark.
Attached are the well info request forms.

Also,
Do you know how | get control of this site on Geotracker?

Best,
Jim

James M. Hanlon, P. E.
Director Environmental Services

TEC Environmental

Intelligent Solutions to Environmental Challenges
262 Michelle Court

So. San Francisco, CA 94080

Main: 650.616.1200

Direct: 650.616.1223

Fax: 650.616.1244

Cell: 510-225-5988

Email: jhanlon@tecaccutite.com

tecaccutite.com
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W COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
A PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
: “‘( WATER RESOURCES SECTION
399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 945441307

Public Works Agency  james Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
Mosweda Conrry - FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwaivells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No./Site Address !!212&:2 &] ;gﬁjj (2 S‘;r: City _QQ'_&L—_A:AL

Township, Range, and Section Radius /Z 0o Fr—
(Must include entire study arca and a map that shows the arsa. of intersst.)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department
of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authotized agent namad below to Inspect or copy, Well
Completion Reports filed pursuant to Section 13751 to (check ong):

[0 Make astudy, or,

B/ Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant
within a distance of/‘! miles,

In accordance with Secnon 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall
not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without writien authorization
from the owner(s) of the well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study.
Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to
ageney staff or the authorized agent.

SJAmB s {laason) G S} teo0T
Authorized Agent overniment or Regulstory Agency

262 Aiewtec B <T W W arkey
Address Address
<0 Sas FrAanciscn, cAQ4080 _Menda Cn TYsD|
City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code '
________’,;’

/ gnaire

0 Enlys AW ngHe SWJ\ \*\o-n ol QN&J—HT

Title
Telephone ( )05V -Clo—122% Telephone ( ) 570/ L7687,
Fax () &50 ~&/[lo~/ 2 L Pax ()
<[23 (/¢ 823/ 9416,
Date ' Date Lot
B-mail E-mail

POO-FDES-IORM-Well Completion Reporl Release Agreoment 12-13-F3.doe

PP P,




STATE OF CALIFORNIA — THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES

NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTH CENTRAL REGION SOUTHERN REGION
2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Blvd, 3374 E, Shields Ave Ste A7 770 Fairmont Avenue
Red Bluff, CA 96080 West Sacramento, CA 95691  Fresno, CA 93726 Glendale, CA 91203
{530)-529-7300 (916) 376-9612 (559) 230-3300 {818) 500-1645 ext. 233
(530) 529-7322 (Fax) (916) 376-9676 (Fax) (559) 230-3301 {Fax) (818) 543-4604 (Fax}

April.Scholzen@water.ca,gov NCRO_WCR@water.ca.gov Chris.Guevara@water.ca.gov waterdata@water.ca.gov

WELL COMPLETION REPORT REQUEST FORM

California Water Code Section 13752 allows for the release of copies of well completion reports to governmental agencies and to
the public. The department may charge a fee for the provision of a report to cover the cost of researching and preparing the well
completion reports for distrlbution. Please contact the appropriate DWR regional office for more details.

-
Type of Request: I Government Agency [ Public Request (Owner of well: O Yes [ No)
{Note: Consultant requests are Public Requests.)

Project Name: M;Qi.«_vl,gdggﬁ /i‘ 4t i/,&m Z County: AE&M:MQ;

Well/ Project Location: _Z {0 7 X/\yirw:.‘S L Opepnsp [ EA Qb(p87

For A Single Well:
Owner at time of drilling: Driller:

APN: Year Drilled: Depth of Well: Casing Diameter:

For a Radius Search:
Search Radius: _f3(» & t Imi List of Township, Range, and Sections:

Additional Information related to your search request {(Maps, Coordinates, etc.):

Ploans oddidvmitly pod MC.N-AT»- Jo Tamws Harlon 269 M‘.cdnmc"r

7 )
Sa_,_sg_‘..?/wcbmé A TYago (650 6lb-1n2s . Tharle, @ Tec ace g bile conme

Requestor’s Contact Informatiop:
Name (Please print):

Address: __ 123) Walpon ?\o-t), M\Cmﬁi\‘ Phone: 5(’}/5& 7826

City, State, and Zip Codej\&w&n : GERASLY Fax:

Email: AuL.Lzmm @ ec 8‘;, - a?f Date: %!L«B/,Lo LG

FOR DWR USE ONLY
TRS: Cost of Search:

PQ Check: Initials: Date: Time: PMT Received:

June 30, 2015

company:_Maesd o Cm.».l‘j SV\LHAMH HnQ'ﬂ\r




